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MEMORANDUM 

Date: 2/3/26 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: • Request to Approve Ordinance changes related to Resolution 1-R-26 (parking removal on                                                                                             

At the 1/26/26 meeting of the Municipal Services Committee, Resolution 1-R-26 (attached for 
reference), which seeks to remove all on-street parking on 700 and 800 blocks of E. College Avenue, 
was referred to DPW staff. 

Staff Response 

On-street parking is currently allowed from 8 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Sundays on portions of the 700 and 
800 blocks of E. College Avenue (see Figure 1 below). This arrangement was put in place many 
years ago at the request of the adjacent church to allow for sufficient parking for Sunday services.  

The current configuration, which allows parking in marked traffic lanes, is highly unusual in our region. 
Because of this, drivers do not expect it, increasing the likelihood of erratic maneuvers and serious 
crashes. Fortunately, Memorial Presbyterian Church has recently stated in writing that they would not 
object to the removal of the parking (see attached letter of support). 

For these reasons, staff recommends parking be removed on these blocks to improve safety. To 
accomplish this, the following ordinance action is needed.  

1. Create: “Parking be prohibited on College Avenue from Lawe Street to Rankin Street.”

Figure 1 – Areas where parking is allowed (8 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Sundays) 
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